
Public Hearing on 2025 Budgets,  
Levies/Assessments and Fees  
Followed by the Regular Meeting - Agenda 
 

A Zoom link request may be made by contacting the office by 3:30 PM on 9/10/2024 at 218-846-0436 or by emailing 
prwdinfo@arvig.net 
 
Manager Kral attending electronically at 26463 Paradise Point Rd, Detroit Lakes, MN 

Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 
Time: 08:30 AM 
Location: Wells Fargo Building, Second Floor Meeting Room 

211 Holmes St. West, Detroit Lakes MN 
Action Items in bold face 

08:30 AM – Verification of Quorum & Call Meeting to Order 

1. Consider Agenda Additions & Approve Agenda 

2. Public Hearing on 2025 Preliminary Budgets, Levies/Assessments and Fees 
3. Approve 2025 Preliminary Budget, Levies, Assessments, and Fees 
4. Approve Consent Agenda  

4.1. August 21, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes 
4.2. Administrator’s Report (including the Ditch Inspector’s Report) 

5. Public Comment – May address the Board for up to 3 minutes per speaker. 
6. Rules/Permitting Report 
7. Treasurer Report 

7.1. Approve September 2024 Bills  
7.2. Approve September 2024 Fund Transfer 
7.3. January-August 2024 Revenue & Expense Report; Grants Received/Expended 

8. Grant Program Funding Requests 
8.1. Best Management Practices (BMP) Applications 

8.1.1. Pleasant View Apartments – 1111 Washington Ave, Detroit Lakes – Raingarden. 
8.2. Education Mini-Grants  

9. Unfinished Business – none. 
10. New Business 

10.1. Moore Engineering Task Order TO4 – Buck’s Mill Dam Project. 
10.2. Moore Engineering Task Order TO5 – GIS Services for Internal and Public Viewers. 
10.3. Draft Water Management Rules Review – Moore Engineering 

11. Discussion Items 
12. Reports 

12.1. Attorney – Lukas Croaker  
12.2. Engineer – Moore Engineering 

13. Upcoming meetings and events  
13.1. September 26, 2024 – Otter Tail 1W1P Policy Committee Tour (Kral, Hansen-Alt) 
13.2. October 23, 2024 at 08:30 AM - Regular Board Meeting  
13.3. Meetings for input on Rules  

12:30 PM Adjournment 

mailto:prwdinfo@arvig.net














 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR’S MONTHLY REPORT 
SEPTEMBER 5, 2024 

 
, 2023 
, 2022 

 
, 2022 

 
 

,  2021 
 
 
 
 

 
Surface Waters Protection and Enhancement 
1. Capital Improvement Projects/Structural and Non-Structural Practices 

a. Rice Lake Capital Improvement Project (CIP).  Phase 2- Lower Structure.  The easement transfer is required due 
to Sale of land adjacent to the Rice Lake Project was approved by the Board of Managers on 8/21/2024.  The City 
of Detroit Lakes Planning Commission has the transfer up for approval on 9/3/2024.  
Campbell Creek Project (CIP).  The Right of Entry/temporary access agreements were mailed out to the 
landowners.  Stantec is planning on coming up here late September/early October for the survey work.  

b. MN DNR FEMA H & H Study. The Moore Engineering Task Order for data management will be on the 9/11/2024 
Board of Manager Meeting Agenda.   

c. Little Floyd Lake Rock Arch Rapids –Hough is planning on starting the project mid-September. Houston 
Engineering will be scheduling a pre-construction meeting soon. 

d. Bucks Mill Dam Modification– Moore Engineering and MN DNR grant staff met on 8/19/2024 to review the 
project scope and budgets.  A project task order is under development and under review by our project partner, 
MN DNR, and will be presented to the Board of Managers at the September meeting. The MN DNR grant 
agreement was executed on August 23, 2024.  

 
Becker County Drainage Systems 11, 12, 13 and 14 

a. Ditch 11 – No activity to report.   
b. Ditch 12 – No activity to report. 
c. DITCH 13 (Little Floyd Lake to Big Detroit)  

i. Open Work Orders 
1. Jackson Avenue – Open work order for Josh Campbell to trap, nothing further to report.  
2. 8th Ave by Bridge – Open work for Josh Campbell to trap, nothing further to report.  
3. Dillon Pasture area - Drone footage showed no blockages and  Mr. Dillion was updated. 
4. Dillon field crossing- NRCS will be reviewing design options for the field crossing.   

 
d. DITCH 14 and BRANCH 1 (HWY 10 to St. Clair Lake to Pelican River) – No activity to report.   

Drainage Work Group Meeting –The next DWG meeting is on September 12, 2024  
e. Minnesota Drainage + Conservation Summit – Guetter and Kemper attended the summit on Aug 22 in 

Rothsay. 

WATER MANAGEMENT RULES – see enclosed report.   

a. Rules Revision Update– Garrett Monson-Moore Engineering, Attorney Croaker, and PRWD continue to work 
on the Rules update and will review draft sections with the Managers at the September meeting.  
Input/feedback meetings with the general public, government entities, and consultants (engineers, 
landscape contractors) will be scheduled for September and early October and we are currently 
coordinating schedules and working on specific dates and times.  

b. Shared 1W1P Technician – Utecht informed Becker SWCD and the District he will be pursing another career 
path and will be leaving at the end of September.  Becker SWCD will advertise the position in the near 
future.  
 

HABITAT PROTECTION AND MANAGEMENT 
f.  River/Stream Connectivity – Barriers to Fish Movement.  

i. Little Floyd Lake Dam (rock arch rapids). Construction to begin in mid-September.  
ii. Buck’s Mill Dam –Grant Agreement has been executed.  The project task order (Moore 

Engineering) will be presented for approval at the September meeting.  
iii.  

b. Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention and Management.   



 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR’S MONTHLY REPORT 
SEPTEMBER 5, 2024 

 
, 2023 
, 2022 

 
, 2022 

 
 

,  2021 
 
 
 
 

iv. Curly-leafed Pondweed AIS Research Study [Mankato State University] – CLP Flumioxazin 
Herbicide Treatments.  Mankato State students will continue to survey vegetation and sample 
sediment for turions through October.  

v. Administrator Guetter met with individuals from the Island Lake Association and provided 
information and advice on managing Curly-leaf Pondweed.    

EDUCATION AND OUTREACH (Website, Social Media, and Workshops) 

g. Local Media/Mailings.  
i. Recent MPR podcast series “Trouble by the water: Minnesota's vanishing natural lakeshores” 

weblinks were sent to managers and other parties.  
 

h. Social Media Posts  
i. (Facebook & Instagram) – Facebook Followers – 219 (last month 218), Instagram Followers – 17 (last 

month 17) 

Date Description Engagement 

8/13/2024 BSWCD Conservation Agriculture – Rural Voice 
Event 

1 like, 0 comments, 0 shares 

8/14/2024 MPR Series – Trouble by the water: Minnesota’s 
vanishing natural lakeshores – Unchecked 
Development, Lax Regulation push Minnesota 
Lakeshores to the Edge 

0 likes, 0 comments, 0 shares 

8/16/2024 MPR Series – Trouble by the water: Minnesota’s 
vanishing natural lakeshores – ‘Quit Mowing’ 
Turning Minnesota lake homeowners into 
shoreline stewards, one lawn at a time. 

2 likes, 0 comments, 0 shares 

8/16/2024 MPR Series – Trouble by the water: Minnesota’s 
vanishing natural lakeshores – In NW Wisconsin, 
a county finds paying homeowners to keep 
shoreline natural pays off. 

3 likes, 0 comments, 0 shares 

8/16/2024 MPR Series – Trouble by the water: Minnesota’s 
vanishing natural lakeshores – Short Video 

0 likes, 0 comments, 0 shares 

8/22/2024 Water of the Week – Little Floyd Lake – 14 
Graphics over 2 days 

2 likes, 0 comments, 0 shares 

8/28/2024 Congratulations – Detroit Lake for BMP Approval 5 likes, 0 comments, 0 shares 

8/28/2024 MPR Series – Trouble by the water: Minnesota’s 
vanishing natural lakeshores – Native plants, lots 
of patience:  How a Stearns County couple 
restored a damaged lakeshore 

0 likes, 0 comments, 0 shares 

8/29/2024 MPR Series – Trouble by the water: Minnesota’s 
vanishing natural lakeshores – On Cross Lake, 
loons make the case for protecting Minnesota’s 
wild shores 

0 likes, 0 comments, 0 shares 

 
 



 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR’S MONTHLY REPORT 
SEPTEMBER 5, 2024 

 
, 2023 
, 2022 

 
, 2022 

 
 

,  2021 
 
 
 
 

 
 

i. Conservation Education Meeting:   
i.  “No Child left Inside” Education Group – No meetings planned for summer months.  

j. Ottertail 1W1P Education and Outreach Group – See 1W1P Section. 
k. Education Grants – Flyers have been prepared by Bach to hand out to area teachers.   
l. Field Trip Budgets – Bach to work with Kellie Wolff on 2024-2025 field trip budgets for environmental 

education. 
m. Workshop – Guetter and Kemper attended the MN Drainage Conservation Summit at Nordick Farm in 

Rothsay.  
n. Water Resource Conference (Oct 15-16th) Guetter and Kemper are registered to attend.  

2. DISTRICT OPERATIONS/ADMINISTRATION.  
c. Grant Oversight   

a. Campbell Creek Watershed Restoration (MPCA Section 319 Small Watersheds Focus Group C Grant 
Funding) – Nothing further to report.  

b. FEMA Grant – Stantec has given us notification that all submissions have been made and payments 
delivered.   

c. BWSR Clean Water Rice Lake Project – Phase 1 & Phase 2.  MN DNR. Easements and property work 
under completion.  

d. MN DNR – Conservation Partners Legacy Grant (Little Floyd Outlet) – Hough will start construction in 
mid-September.  

e. Otter Tail 1W1P Implementation Grant – Willow Street Pond – assessment is underway.  
f. MN DNR- Lessard-Sams Outdoor Heritage Council Grant/”Get out More” allocation (GOM) – Bucks 

Mill Project. – Grant agreement executed; Moore Scope of Work has been drafted.   
d. Minnesota Watersheds - Guetter to attend MAWA meeting September 24th; Finance Committee Meeting 

(Guetter) October 9th.    
e. 2025 Budgets, Levies, Assessments, Fees – Guetter presented the draft 2025 Budget, Levies, Assessments 

and Fees at the 8/21/2024 Board of Manager Meeting.  The Public Hearing on the Budget will be held at 
08:30 AM on 9/11/2024.  

Otter Tail River 1W1P Partnership – WEBSITE: https://www.eotswcd.org/ot1w1p/   
a. 1W1P Grant – Feasibility Study West Area (“Willow Pond”) Stormwater Treatment.  Project work continues.  
b. OTW TAC Committee (Guetter). Nothing further to report.  
c. OT Policy Committee (Kral, Hanson-ALT) - Project Bus Tour September 26th at 9:00 am. 
d. OTW Education/Outreach Committee –Next meeting will be in the fall after summer work is complete. 
e. Becker County – OTW Group –No meetings planned for summer months. 

https://www.eotswcd.org/ot1w1p/


 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR’S MONTHLY REPORT 
SEPTEMBER 5, 2024 

 
, 2023 
, 2022 

 
, 2022 

 
 

,  2021 
 
 
 
 

DATA COLLECTION AND MONITORING PROGRAM 
 
Interns (Jon Fogarty and Sheldon McCoy) completed their summer internship and headed back to college to complete 
their degrees. A huge THANK YOU for all their efforts this summer to help make the District a better place!! 
Streams – Kemper will continue to take Stream measurements until it freezes up and update the charts. 
Lakes – Kemper will finish up lake monitoring with one more round of required sampling to wrap up the season by the 
end of September.  
 

Weather 
August 2024 Temperatures  
 
August will end with average monthly temperatures around the state that are near normal in many areas, especially 
some southern counties. But most other places reported an average monthly temperature that was 1°F to 2°F above 
normal.  
 
The temperatures for Detroit Lakes were right around average. There were only 22 days that were at or slightly above 
average than the historical average and 9 days (averaging between 3°F and 14°F cooler) that were slightly below 
historical average.  
 
Hottest Day: 86°F, August 3rd                          Monthly average temperature:  68°F 
Daily average High for Detroit lakes: 76°F  Daily average low temperatures: 59°F 
Coldest Day: 48°F, August 9th & 11th   
 

 
 
 
 

August 2024 Rainfall  

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32

2024 August Temperature - Detroit Lakes, MN 
(Daily Average)

Daily Average Historic Average



 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR’S MONTHLY REPORT 
SEPTEMBER 5, 2024 

 
, 2023 
, 2022 

 
, 2022 

 
 

,  2021 
 
 
 
 

 
Rainfall for August was above normal across most of Minnesota. A few areas in far northern Minnesota, as well as some 
southwestern counties reported below normal rainfall. Many observers reported over 6 inches of rain, and within the 
statewide climate reporting network there were over 65 new daily rainfall records set during the month, with some daily 
amounts of 3 or 4 inches or more.  
 
In Detroit Lakes the total rainfall was 3.79 inches which is 0.23 inches above the 10-year average of 3.56 inches. Most of 
the rain fell across the district on the 1st, 8th, 9th, and 15th – 17th (3.0 inches).  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2024 Precipitation - Detroit Lakes, MN 

Actual Precipitation 10 Year Average



 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR’S MONTHLY REPORT 
SEPTEMBER 5, 2024 

 
, 2023 
, 2022 

 
, 2022 

 
 

,  2021 
 
 
 
 

Below is the PRWD and 3 other volunteer CoCoRaHS weather stations within our district that conduct and report rain 
measurements. Rainfall totals varied across the District, even in short distances ranging from 3.20 inches to 3.85 inches.  
The Dark Blue highlights the 4 storm event days, which accounts for the majority of August’s rainfall.  
 

 

Weather Stations 
PRWD N. Floyd Lake Ave. Sallie 

Average between 
the 4 stations 

MN -BK-24 MN-BK-10 MN-BK-36 MN-BK-17 

Date Precip in. Precip in. Precip in. Precip in. 

8/1/2024 0.92 -- 0.97 0.76 0.88 

8/2/2024 0.00 0.00 0.00   0.00 

8/3/2024   0.00 0.00   0.00 

8/4/2024   T 0.05   0.05 

8/5/2024 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.12 0.04 

8/6/2024 0.24 0.20 0.18 0.23 0.21 

8/7/2024 0.00 0.00 0.00   0.00 

8/8/2024 0.51 0.70 0.78 0.52 0.63 

8/9/2024 0.03 0.04 0.04   0.04 

8/10/2024   0.00 T   0.00 

8/11/2024   0.00 0.00   0.00 

8/12/2024 0.00 0.00 0.00   0.00 

8/13/2024 0.00 0.00 0.00   0.00 

8/14/2024   0.00 0.00   0.00 

8/15/2024 0.99 1.42 1.06 0.88 1.09 

8/16/2024 0.47 0.19 0.48 0.30 0.36 

8/17/2024   0.05 0.03   0.04 

8/18/2024   0.00 0.00   0.00 

8/19/2024 0.04 0.00 0.00   0.01 

8/20/2024 0.00 0.00 0.00   0.00 

8/21/2024   0.00 0.00   0.00 

8/22/2024 0.01 0.00 0.00   0.00 

8/23/2024 0.03 0.02 0.03   0.03 

8/24/2024   0.00 0.00   0.00 

8/25/2024   0.00 0.00   0.00 

8/26/2024 0.00 0.18 0.00   0.06 

8/27/2024 0.06 0.02 0.05 0.17 0.00 

8/28/2024   0.21 0.03   0.12 

8/29/2024   0.08 0.01   0.05 

8/30/2024   0.07 0.13 0.35 0.18 

8/31/2024   0.00 0.00   0.00 

Totals : 3.32 3.2 3.85 3.33 3.79 

 



Rules Report – September 2024 

 

PERMITS ISSUED 

No. Name/Address Description 
24-48 Advantage Solutions 

Abbey Lake Lane 
Restoration Plan: Work within the Shore Impact Zone. Ice 
Ridge Restoration, 10 trees and 10 shrubs, and installation of 
a 50 Ft X 1- Ft perched sand blanket. 

24-49 Warren Lundberg 
484 Shorewood Drive 

SIZ Alteration: Repair riprap 

24-50 Ross & Emily Sannes 
1138 S Shore Drive 

SIZ Alteration: Addition of 4 replacement trees (Autumn Blaze 
Maples) to be planted in the SIZ. Also planting 15 Native 
Shrubs (Gro-low Sumac & Bush Honeysuckle) to be planted 
along the shoreline. 

 

PERMITS IN PROCESS  

• Eric Tulius – Near shore SIZ Alterations. 
• Dave & Pam Vipond – Tree removal in SIZ        

PERMITS APPLICATIONS – ENGINEER REVIEWS IN PROCESS 

• Michael Anderson – Impervious Surface > 1 acre, Subdivision 

VIOLATION Report  

• Solmon, Marty: 12044 Cty Rd. 17: Work done in the SIZ without a permit.  PRWD is waiting on MN 
DNR permit decision (work requires a MNDNR permit).  Mr. Solomon completed his application for 
a permit with the MN DNR on 8/7/2024.  The application is currently under review at the agency. 

 

MEETING COMMENTS 

• City of Detroit Lakes – City Council 
o No meetings since last report. 

• City of Detroit Lakes – Planning Commission 
o August 29th Meeting – No comments 

• City of Detroit Lakes – Development Authority 
o September 3rd Meeting – No comments 

• Becker County – Planning and Zoning  
o No meetings since last report. 

• Becker County – Board of Adjustment 
o September 3rd Meeting – No comments 


	Agenda Regular Meeting Sept 2024 r1.pdf
	2024 09 Sept Board Packet - Website.pdf
	0 Agenda Regular Meeting Sept 2024
	2.1 Budget Resolution 202409
	4.1 Aug 21 Minutes 202409
	4.2 Sept  2024 Admin Report 202409
	6 Rules Report Sept 202409




